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MIs. EMANUEL ELETRONICS. HAS FILED MEMORANDUM FOR A MANUFACTURING
ENTERPRISE, AT ~ ADDRES
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RAM CHAl'iDRA EXTENSION LAN};. OFF-LINK ROAU. MALAlJ (W.tST). MUMBAt- 4UU64
FOR THE ITEMS INDICATED BELOW & THE ACTIVITY HAS COMMENCED FROM THE
04.12.1998 AS STATED IN FORM NO. 001277 AND ALI.JOCATED ENTREPRENEURS
MEMEORANDUM NUMBER AS BELOW:-
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NOTE :- THE ISSUE OF THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT IXlF-S NOT BK~TOW ANY J.JEGAL
RIGHT. THE ENTERPRISE IS REQUIRED TO SEEK REQUISITE CLEARENCFJ
LICENCEIPERMIT REQUIRED UNDER STATUTORY OBLIGATION STIPULATED
UNDER TIlE LAWS OF CENTRAL GOVERNMENTISTATE GOVERNMENT/COURT
ORDRES.
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NATURE OF ACTIVITY :-
MANUFACTURING -1, SERVICES-2 r 1
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CATEGORY OF THE UNIT

(MICRO-I, SM...\LL-2,MEDIUM-3) I 1 II .- r

ENTERPRENUERS MEMORANDUM NUMBER- PART IT

DATE :-15.07.2008. .

.--dicating m~nufacturing Dr sc:-~.jc~
and last five boxes are lor

PLACE :-MUMBAI irector of Industries (MMR)

M.C.G.M PERMIT DT.Ol.04.2008 FOR POWER LOAD NINE POINT FIFTY H.P.

( OLD PMT SSI NO.lt/07l29206,DT.04.03. 1999)
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